
������
�

�
�����������	���
������������������	�

�
���������	�
��������
�������
�������

���������	�������
�
�

��������
�

��� �����������������

��� ��������������������

���  ������	�����	�����!������!��

"�� #�$����%�����$���&���� ������������'����$�������

� ������ ��� �������� ��� �������� ���� ��� ����� ������� ��������!����$�� ��
��$	����� �!�������������!�������
�

(�� )�$�����*�����

� "�������������������������	��������������������	����������!������������
 �������� ���� �������!����������������������#�$�����������������������
�%&
���
�

+�� �,�����#'������������(�&$�

� ���������������������� ����������� �������������������� ������ ������
�

-��  �$���������������	������������������������	���
�������
�����������	&��

�.� ���������������������������������)��������'��!����������������

!.� ������������������������*���!����������)��������'��!�����
������������

%.� ��������+���������,����������)������#'����������-�(���$�
�

Pecyn Dogfennau CyhoeddusAgenda Item 1



������
�

/��  �$���������������	���������'�	������������

�.� �������������!�#'�����������
�(��.$�

!.� *������������������������#'�����������/�(��-$�

%.� ����������0������������*������#'�����������%�(�
1$�

�.� "������2�����������������������
�

0�� #���������%�,��,������,&��

� ���������� ����������!������������������.������
�������
����������0��
��������� �0�� ��������� ���� �� ����� ,������� ����!������� ��� )������ ��
'��!������� �����������������������0��3����������������������
��
�

�
�������0��3�����
�
�
������������������
�����*����!���!4���
�����3��������56��!�7�)��
�����8�����9������
�����2�������'��)���!�
����������!�8���!�
�����������3������
�����*�����2������!��
����������'�!4���
,����2���
�
�
3���� ����!������
'������"���!��
�

�
�
�
�������*�������
�������,�����9������
�������,�����9������
�������������!�����,�����������
�������������!�����,�����������
�������,���7��!�����
�������*�������
�������������!�����,�����2�� !���
�������,��������� �
�������������!�����,�����2�� !���
�
�
�����������������������������
�����������������������������
�

�



�����������	���
�������������������	�

�
���������	�
����������
�	�����������

���������	�������
�

�
���� !"!��#�$�
�

������%�������&���'��('��'�)�*+),&��'����������&�'�-�

� �����%������$�.������%%	�/�'�'������!0�)���1�	�
2��'��3����	�('��'��4�1�%��)	������)�2���)	����'��/������
5�+�� �����)�
�

.���������%6�.�����
��7�������'%�
�

4'�� ����)�
�

"�����%'��$�
�

8���3'�5��*��7��������"����%���*����5��'��	�
 �����'��'������7��%'--	�����1�%��)�*9�5��"�����%�
&�)������/����%��-�� '5����2�0')�*��7��'��'��-�
�

1�7������
���)�����$�

.���1�������)�*/�'7�(�'�������	�"����7����')'���������
1�������4���)���-	�8���25:)���*/�'7�"�����%�����'�	�
"����7����')'���������1�������4���)���-	��':��/�:'��
*��7������������'��5�.������	�1������&�%����������-�
�('�)���� ���'5:����;��*���')'���������1�������
4���)����&�%����������-�

� �
<<�� �������	�����	���������������

�
�7���� ����'����'��� �� �)�������� ���'� ����� /�� .)������ *.�����
.��'������� ��7�������'%-	� �� ���%������� &����)� �'):'�� *���'����-� �
2��'��"�����*�'������&��')'���������1�������4���)���-��
�


���� ��
���������
����������������������������
��������
�
��%����� �� ���%������� 2��'�� 3����� %�)����'�� ���)����� ��� ��=��
��%7���	� %�� 7��� �'� %>�� ��� "�����%� ��� 1������ %���1������&�%�����
��������
�


�
�� ��
�����������
�
�'���
�


���� �����������
�
��7�������� 5�7���'��� /���� 1������ � 4���)���� &�%����� ������ �
%����'�������+�������
��'?��5�����������
�
��������������

�����������  �!"��#�"�  �!��!��� ��"�$� ����$%� �� 
&��'����
��($���� ����%� �� (�"&�$#���� ��� )*� ��"���� )*+,� !�$�  �!"���
 ��#�-�

Tud 1

EITEM RHAGLEN 6




���� ������������ ��������� ���� ����������� ��� �����	� ��

��������
�
�������� �� ���')'������ 1������ � 4���)���� *�14�-� �� ������'���
�'�����7� '?�� /���� �� �� 5������� ����������� �������)� @?�� ��������
1�������4���)����7����%����$�
�
�)���%��4��)�����
�
����'7��������)�����@��'����7�����%�7����������'�%�)���%��������)�
'�����7������
�	�������'�������������7����������,���A����
�
.���%�������14�������'�'��������5��%��B��5������$��
�

•� 4�')������7�*C���A-�

•� �4�')�����'���*CD��A-�,��������'����'�?���������������)�������
5��������

•� ���%���'���������)�'%�*CE��A-�F�������5�������5�����������
������'����'�����%���'���G�������&�%��������������H'����%�
�%�����������%�����'7��������%���'�����7�)���
�����=��
�����%������D�EAG�

•�  ��������%���'�����������'�������@��'�������������<A�,�
��������77'%����������5����'��)���'�������5���	�%��7���&�%�����
��������������'%�������'%�5��%��)��������������G�������
���%���'���������������������A��

•�  ��������������'�%�)���%�%��
D�EA�,��������������
������5��=���������')���	��1����������%�������5��77�'��'����

•�  ������������)'�������'�5�������%��<�<A�,�������5�������
5�����������������������������)����5�������&�%�����������
�5���'%����')��=��5�7�������5�����������7�)���
�����=��
�����%������������������14�������������7�����'������%�7�����
/�'7�&��)�����

�
��7�������� �� �14�� '=�� /���� �����%�� �?�� �)%	� � ����� ��� ������ ����
&�%�����������������'��� �� 7������ ��������� ���)����	� %���%�)���%'����


A������ ���)������ �  ����� &�%����� ������ ���'� %����� �� %�)���%'��
���7� ����� ���)����� ��� �� �')� � 5������������ �� �14�� � 1������
&�%���������������������'��������
�
 �������/���������'���������%����)���%������������%�7�������'?��
�14�����'�=���)���%��5������	��)��������������������%��$�
�

•� �����'������7��%���'�������%��I�)6�)'��'������)�'%��

•� �)���%�����)��������'��'����)���'����J��������%��%�%�����
�������

•� ������)�5������'���5�����������������������)���%��
���)����	�����%�'=���)���%���������'��'=��������'�����'�%���5��
�����������

•� �)���%����%�7�����)�'���5����%7����5�)����'��'%��
�
����� ������ '=�� �5���	� ��)��)���� �� /�'7�(�'�������� �� %�7��� "����7�
���')'���������1�������4���)����*"�14�-���/�����������77���'���

Tud 2



��'��%'��'%� �� %�7��� 5�7���'� 5����'��� ���)����	� � ����'� �������
%���������7�����������'������1�������
�
��7�'�'������7�������)�)����#��'���(�5���'�:�*#(�-�=����)'�'���������
����=�� )�)���� ��%�)����� ��)���	� ����� �7��� ��%�)����� ��)���� ���
7���'=�����)���������5����'�������������������14��'���5��'�'��'=�������
����������5���
�
��/�'7�&��)����
�
��������������14���'�7������'����)����5����5����/�'7�&��)�������'��
������������������7')�45��������
����'��������������������'�%����5��
���'�5������)����	���%����'��'���7�������5���������������)��
�
&��'��'��%��=��4�������"�5����
�
 ��������14�����5����������)'%������%��'��'��%��=��4�������"�5����
� )�7����� ��%�)������ � 5��7������� �� ��� ����� )'5���� ���� �� 4�������
"�5�����'�������'%����5���������������%��'��'������5��	�������7������
%���� �������� �� %������'�� � �����%�	� ����� 7���� '=�� 7��� @� ����'���
�'�%���5��5����������������
�
�����������'����7����
�
 ��������14�����'�5�����5���������������������
������'��'�������
������'���� '� %�7��%'� �'��� �� �'����7��� � ����=�� )�)���� 5�7'������
���)������� ������%�����������7��	� ����������'�����'������'������?��
�������7���'���'����7�����
�
����� ������ '� �����'�� ��� �������� @� 5���')'���� %�)������
�'����7��� ���'� ����� �� 4������� "�5���	� �������� ����� �� /���� ���� ��
"�14��������������������5��������%��'%���)�7��������)�)�%��')'����
%�����������������������'=���14��������'������������5���������)�)�
����'�%�7�7����������7������
�
/�'��������'�������7���%����
�
������������14���������/����7���5�7�)�������������)'�5������'�5���
���5�7�������%7�����������'�'���������)���7���'������7�)�������)'���	����
�'������7��������������������5�����)����1�����	����.���������������
5�����5�'�������=��%��������������������5�������������'���')'��������'�
�� �� ���)��� 7��	� %��� 5��7�)��� �� �	���� �� ���'���')'�� ���'?�� �������
�7���������)'�5���������'���)����J������)'����������)������������'��
�'����������14���
�
�7������/������7�����'�����'��������������)�@�%��'��%�����=��
�'������ &��')'������ ��� 1������ � 4���)���	� �� ��������%��� .�5��'�'�	� ��
�������� �����������7�����.��'������	�����7� ����'��&��������� =��
&���7�����7�!'���=��1�������
�
1�7��	� ��)��)���� �� �14�� �� /���� �� �'� ��'��%������ ��)� �� 5�7�7���
�'����7	����������5�����)$�
�

Tud 3



•� /��)�������������5�7�7�������������')�+�������
���

•� /��)�����������
D�5�7�7�������������')�����7������
�	�%��
%�����)������'��@������%��� �����

•� /��)�����������
��5�7�7�������������')���������
�G���
5�7���'��@?��5�7���%�G���'7����������'���%��)%��'����
)�7���'������)%����

•� ������=��%�'��������77�'�������������1�������4���)����
�'��%'��'%��

•� �������@?��/��)'�5��(��)����(��5)�	�)�=��5���������������
'7�5������%�7�������'����'���)%'�'��������'���'�����'�����

�
!)�������������%�������('��1�%��)��'���'��5��'=���14�������������'���
5����������%�����14��=��1������������)��J���
�
1�7��� �%�77���� �� �14�� �� /���� �� ����'=�� ����5��� �)%��'��� �
5�����������%��%�%��������������J����%�7����
�
��������������

.�/����� ���#'#�"���� ��� ����$%� �� 
&��'���� �"� ���0��%1�� ��"�$�
(���(��'2���(�%�0�$$� &�!�$������$�(����% &��-�
�

.3/����� ���#'#�"���� ��� ����$%� �� 
&��'���� �"� �&�#� ��3��2&�
0�$$� &������3��'�'�(��#'#�"%� #�(�!��!�������"�$��������$%���

&��'�����"�����!���$-�
�

. /��������#'#�"���� �������$%� �� 
&��'���� �"� �� &�#$#�� �� �$$#��
(��$$�%4�����'�"��2&�����!�$���(�$$#���"!�"�"�(�'���'2%"�0�"�
!�4��2��'�������"� ��$��#����$-�

�

���� �����	�������	���
�������������������	��

�
��7�������� � ���')'������ ��� 1������ � 4���)���� *�14�-� 7��)'���
��'��%'��'%�5����'?'��'���������&����������1�������4���)������%�7���
&�%�����������'?��/������
�
 ����� ���14�����'� ���'�� ��� �5�'��� ������� � ����)���� ��� �� 5�������
5���7������'���5��������	�)�7$�
�

•� .���4��)�����

•� ��������������'�����

•� ���'��=���'����=���')%����'����

•� �%��������)���77�'��'���
�
���'�� ��� �5�'��� ����� '� 7��� ��� %�'�� 5� '� ��'� 77�5�)� '� 1������&�%�����
�����	� �'� )�77� ?'� ������''�� � ���'����� �� ���)�')� �� ������������
������'���� @� )�7���'��� ��'��� )�?�� �������� @� �'�%���5�� 5�����������
����'=�� �5�'��� ��7��� ��� 5��� ��� ���%�� %�� 7�)���	� � 7���'=��
%����%'�'=���14��'�7�)������77���'�����1�������
�
����'����������7�����%��%���'	����������5�����)�����5���/����%����
��77�� .��������� �����	� ������ �� �������� ���'� �'� ��'��%'�� ��7��� '�
%�����)���5������$�

Tud 4



�

•� /�����7���������7��)�5��������

•� ��������������'�����

•� ������)���%��������������������������������������
�
.�%������� �� ����'=�� 7���'��� ��� �� ��7����� ��� ����'?�� �14�� ���
5�����5��� ��%7��� %��� K���'�'��� ����'�?� ���� ���'�	� � 7���'=��
���%��������=�����'�'������'��'%�����'=�����������
�
��7�'�'����������)'�'��������?���14�����������5���'��'�&��%�����4��7��
��������� '� %���������� %��� ������ 5�7���)����� 4���� � ��� �%�)��	�
5�7�'�'���� �� �� 5�7��'�� � ���'�� %�� 1������ &�%����� ������ '�
.���������������'�������%��=��5�)�����������=��%�)��������G���
%��'��� ����� �� ����'=�� 5�7��'�� ���� ��� ����� ��� �'���� ���'�'��� '=��
)�)����%���'���77���'����
�
������=���14�����)'%������)�����������5�7���)��������������������
�'�%���5�� 5��������G� 7���� ����%	� ��������� ��� ���'�� �'�����
)��������� �=�� �����	� ������ %�� ��� ����� ������''�� %�� %�����)�
.��������� ������ %�7�'7������ �� �� %�)����� ��7����� ���� � ����'�
�%��� �����%�� )����%����� � ����'=�� �14�� ��� �����?�� /���� %���
����'�������5��������������)�@����'�'��������)�)�����'���������
��7������
�
.�%������� �� /�'7� (�'�������� '� "����7� ���')'������ ��� 1������ �
4���)���� *"�14�-� �� %���'�� 5�7������ 5�')'��� '=�� /�'���� ����'�����
��7���%��	���������'�������'������������
�
����'=�� �14�� ��� ��� ��� 1������ '� %�7�'7� ����� 7��'���� ��7���$� � 5�7�)���
���)������%�7������G����)�����@��'����7���G����)��������'?������)�
��� J�� ���� �� ���)���G� 5� �����%'�� %����%����'��)��� � %�7���������
�����������/�'7�(�'��������'?��"�14�����'�������'?�������������'='�
%�����	� ����'� �����'������'���� ��� 5��� ��� ������ '=�� /���� �����
5�7�7�������������7�����
�
 �������/�������5�7��%'?���'��%'��� '=���������������'������'�����
5����'�%�7������'=���14����������@=�������7��'�����7�������
�
��������������

.�/�������"$$%"�����$%���
&��'�����#��(#��#(���($��������%��"�
 ��$��#�(�!"�(#����(�!����#�!�3��'#��%-�
�

.3/����� ��"�$#�"� 0�$$� &� ��� �� "��#�#���%� #1�� '�'2���  �$$#��
!!���#�$�� �"�  ��$� �#� ����0��%� #1�� ��"�$� ����$%� �� 
&��'����
���"� �!��!����"�����!���$-�

�
. /�����������#���%���"#2����"� ��$��#�����0��%�#1����"�$�����$%�

�� 
&��'���� �"� �&��$�#��5� ��� 3��!!���#��� ��� �� �"#�"� �� !��"�
��"$$%"��������$%���
&��'���-�

�
�
�
�

Tud 5




�H�� ������������������������)*+67+,��
�
 �������� �� /�'7� "�����%� ����'�� '� "����7=�� ���')'������ ��� 1������ �
4���)����*"�14�-���'�����'�� '?��/��������%���'������')������%�7���
&�%�����������7�����)7�������
�+�������
���
�
��7�)��� ��%�5�� ��%� �� ��'����� �� 7�������� ��� ����'��� ��
L
��H���*�?'�%�������@�L
��HH������'������')�45��������
�-��
�
#� ��� �� ��%���� %�7�7	� ������ �� %��'��� �5���'%� ��� ��'� �� LD�	� �='�
%������@�5����'������
�6
����L<����&��7���%��'���5�7�7�7����7������
5�����������'�������7�������	��������������)�7���7���	�%��=�����7�'7�
�=�����)'�5�������������%�������������'=��5����������
�
����������������/������������'�����7�����)����������������)�
%� �����'� �� 37�'��G� ������ �� ���)'�5�� ���� �� �� %��'��	� ��������'=�� ����'��
�'����� �� 7�������� �'������ � ��� �%�)��	� ����'� �%��� ���)%�������
5���'���� �� L��HD��� �� %�7��� �������� 9���� ��7��%'=�� 1������ */"9?)-�
������'�7����������
�,
H	�%��7�������'�'�����)'�����%�7�����/"9�
���'� 5��� ��� �)�)�� 5� �'�� �������� ��� �'����?�� )7���� ��7����G� 7�����
��������/"9�5�7���������'?�������������
�
��7�'�'������ ��5�'��'��H
���"�����%'���1����������%�7�����5����%��	�
��� ����� �� �14�� ���'� ��%�� � 7���'?�� 5��� ��� ��5�'��'�� ��� �'����
5����������� �� /���� �� %������� ��� �� ���)���� �� %�7��� ���������
�'�������
�6
���
�
 ����� �� /���� ��� �������� ��� ����� �� )�7���'�� ���'� 5������� �����
%�'�'������ %��� H
� "�����%� ��� 1������ �5����%��� � 5��7�'�'���� ��
���%�'��������������5�7�7��������������	��%7�������5�7���'�
��� �� 5�7���'���� ������ �����	� ��������� ���14�� ���� �� 5������� ��� ��
���)�������'������?��1������%���H
�������"�����%'������1��������
7�������7����������'?'�%��	��������������'�)�����'��������)�������
�
1�)��)��������7������������'��5�.�������*1������&�%����������-���
/������7�����%����'�� '��'7�����)�5���'��	�����������5�����%��77���
*"�����%'���.���'77��������'���-	�7����%���'?��)����'����	����������'�
5����'��'���������'��%��5�������7��������%����"����7�&����7	������
���J��'������'=��)�7���'���
�
&�7�������'=���14��������=��/����%������'�������5�7�7�����)7	����
����� �%����=�� )�7���7������ �������)�@� ��5�'��'�=�� H
� ��"�����%'��� ���
1�������5����%����
�
��������������

.�/��������������#����"� ��$��#�"��#-�
�

.3/���!�"�#1�����#'#�"��������$%���
&��'���������0��%1����"�$��(�
������#����"��� �!��!���"�'�!5�������"��($%��1��'�!�$$!�����"�
0��2&�"�'�8��� �#�2#�1��9+��������(#�"��������$%�
� &��"�(�$-�

�
�

Tud 6




�D�� �����������������������������)*+67+,��
�
��7���������)�������7�����'%�'?��/������%�7�7��������%�7�����
�6
H��
�
.�����������/�'7�(�'����������%�7���"����7����')'���������1�������
4���)����7�����"�14��������'����,���7���%��'�������%�7���.�����=��
/������������7'����
�	�'�%��,7����%���5��7�7�����)7���/�����
�
��������������

�������&�'2����!��2&��#(���(�!��!���������(�!���)*+,7+9��"� ��$�
�#�(�2%"�-�
�
�
�

*�������5�7�7���'����������H���-�
�

�
�

Tud 7



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����������	�
������������	������������� �

���������������

�

� �

����������������
�����

�

����
�����������

�

�

�����������		
�������		����		��������		�
�

�

���������������� �!������"�#�����!�������������$�

%�������������������!��#�����������!������������

������	��
�����&������������������������'���������

��(���������������	)*�

�

+!�����!��,������������	���#��������!���� ��������!*��

������!��,��������!���������������������������	����

�����	�-�������.��	�������	�'�*��������,������	����

��'���������#���������������������	� �����������!*��

�������,���������	�����������������������#�������

�����	����������,������������������������������	�

�����������������������������'�����������������

������*��

�

�

����� �!������"�� ���!�#��!��������������#�������

�!��	#���,�����������������������!���������

��������*����������������
����������	�����������

-�������.��	�������������������/��������0,�

#��������������#��������1�&2�������#���������������

�����������	����'����(���������������	��#�����������

������	�������	���#������	3�(���������(������������$�

����45,���������3������	��������������������	���

���������!����������	�!������	���������	��!��������

������	������������	����	)��6 ���$,���!����$7*��������

������������#�������������#����!����!���������!��

�#�����������,��� ���!����3����������	������

 �!������"3����������������������������

����������������	*����������	������������#��������!�

�������������3#�����#����	������3�8����3�!���	3��

�����!�*�����3������������������ ���!�����������3��

��������������������������������������������

�

/���!����!�������!����	���!!�����$
!�
�� ��������������#��

��	�����!��!���#��#����9 ��������������
�����

�������!��!�!���&��!���������!�������!��#!	�����

��#����������������!������'��
���#��:���#��)*�

�

/���� ������,�!�������!���� ��#� ��� ���!��!�����#��/�

��	���������	��!!��!���*��;��!��,�!��� ���#������#��

��!���������!����!���<�!��+�����
���#��;�#������

��#��������'�*��(�#�����,�!���'�� ��!����������!������

�����  ���!���!����=������������!��!���*��;������,����

����������#���������#�����=����!��������#��/���=����!�

�	!������,�!��� ���#������#����!���������!����!���;�#��

������	#!	�!������#���	!�!���#�� ����!����!���'������!����

 ����!*�

�

+�!�������!��!������!� ���!�/���=��������!�����=�,���!�

�����!��	!������!�������!�!���	���!�>�������*���!�!���

���!�������!���<�!��+�����
���#������.����
����������

�����
�!
�?��	������0,�!������	!����#���!��!�!���

��#���������	������������#�����!�	�1�&!���� � �����

��#�������	�����������������!������'��
���#��:���#���!��

����	�����������#�����!���:���#����!���������!�����

���$�!����45����#����	�������������!��� !�����!��

��#	�������	#����#����!��	��� �=��!�!�=������	���

������	#��������!��#���	��!���),�6 ���$,��!����$7*��/!�

������ �	��!������!�����������������#����������!���

��!!��������� �!�#	���!��� ���!�!��!�!����!���������

����	����!��  ��#�����!��!���	���!�>��������!���

 ���#������#����!���������!*��(���� �� �������!��

��!���������!����@ ��������!���!���A�!���!�������

��������	�*��/!������ �!��!�!����!���!�!���� ���!�!��!��!�

Tud 8

EITEM RHAGLEN 7c



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����	3�	�� �!����3���������3*��<������!���������

�����������!������������!��������������!���

��������������������������0���,����������������

����������������	�������#�����#����	����������

�����!����*�������������������������%��������0�

�����#�����	��������������������������	�����45,�'��

���	�#����3����������� ��������$*���������!������

�����������!B	��3������	�����	����#��!��3�������*��

�

�

����� �!������"3���������!������������#��������!�����

�����������������*�*�������'������������3	������������

�������������������3	� �����������!,�#C�������������

#������������������	1�

�

•� ����������������8��0���������6D�-�������(��

��;����!,������(����;����!,���+�#����+�����,�D�

����+�#���,����E�����������/���#7*�

•� �����-�������8�4���������6������������������

-��������.������������,�����������.�������

�����#��+�����,����������������#����������

�#��������7*�

•� �����:���������8�5���������6��������F�,���

-�������-������,������-������7*�

•� �E�����!���!�8�4���!�#!���-���!���*�

•� (����������.�����!��������	�.����-�����8�0�

�������*�

•� (����������.��������!��������!��������

G��������������������A�0��������*��

•� -���!��������!�����������������������	��8

�������!����������!�������!���!������8���

������������������*�

�


���������������������������������8�������������

�#��!��,��#����������@�����������������*��������������

�������������������!����������	����������������

���#���������������������	��#��!������	���*���

�

�

�������!������!�����������@�#!	����!���!��*�����#	������

����#!	����!���!�������!����=��!�!��!������!!����#�	���

!��	���	!�!������������!������0���������#�������,�!���

 ���#������#���#!	����!���!���9#������!��� ���#������#��

��!���������!���!��	!��9#� !���*������ ���#������#��

��!���������!���!�����##����#����!��!���	���!�>�������

�
�!
�� ������0�������45,�!����������'�����=��!�����!������

��!���������!����	��������$*��������������������!���;�#��

!��#��!��	����!��������#	�!���!*�

�

+�!�������!��!�����#���� ���!�/���=��������!��������

��!��	#!�������!��!�!���'�� ��!����������!����������

�  ���!���!����=������������!��!���,����� ��!������

#��!������!���;�#����!���������!�����������1�

�

•� %��!��������8���0�����#���6D�<�!��;���!����,���

(�	!��;���!����,���+�9����	��,�D�+�9����

����,�����	!��:�������������7*�

•� .��!��������8��4�����#���6������#���+��!�.�����

.���!������!�#!,���.�����������������	���

���!�#!,���������������.���!���������������

���!�#!7*�

•� +��!��������8��5�����#���6����������,���

-�������<�!�,���-�������(�	!�7*�

•� ���!���!�������8��4���!�#!�=��.���!�����*�

•� H	���.����G�������:���#����8��0�����#��*�

•� I���������� �����#��!���������!�#���	����8��0�

����#��*�

•� /�!�������#�8���� ��#!�=����>�!�� �=��!�����

��!�#!�#�����8����	����������#��*�

�

�

�

�  ���!���!�����������!��!����� ��!�,������������#��

���������#	�!���!,��!��������������!���@�#!	���

�!���!�������#��*��/!�������������!����!��!��!������!�

���=��!�!���!!�� !�!������	��!���	���!�>�������

���>������������!��#	�!���!��	����*�

�

Tud 9



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

����� �!������"��!������ ���!,����������*�*�����

�������������������������	������������������%�����

���0,�������������������������'�������������	�#����

������������������������������0�����#�����������

������������������������*��;����������,������	�����

�������������������#!��	�����������������!�������

�������������������������	������!������������

���������0���*��������������	�������#���*��%�

��������!,�!�����������������������	�������������

�������0� �������!���������������������������

;��������!�����������#�����!�����������*��������������

��������	������������������������1�

�

���� ������		�

���		������

��		�
� �!�"#�

$����$��	���

���		������

��		�
��

%��������0� ��45� J�D�

����� ��45� J4�

�������� ��45� J�5�

-��������� ��45� J�0�

���!� ��45� J4�

����� ��$�� J�0�

������ ��'�� J�5�

��#������ ��'�� J�D�

H������ ��'0� J���

/�����

�����

��'�� J���

.������ ��'�� J�5�

���!�� ��'�� J00�

�

%�����!������������	,�������������#��������������,�

������������������������������	�'�������������������

������������������ �����������������������������

��������*��������#���������'�,�����������������

����������������	����������������������1��

� � � �

�

�

�

�

�

:��!���!�������������� ���!����!��!�!��� ���#������#��

��!���������!����!���;�#��������	#!	�!������#���
�!
�� ���

���0,��!������ �!��!�!����!��!��!�!���#�� ����!����!���

'�� ��!������������!������!��	���	!�!������0����

�����#��������������!��!���#	��!������#�������*�

����=�,��!�����K	������� �!��!�!����!��!��!��!�����#!���

��=������#!���!��� ���#������#����!���������!��	����!���

�0�������*��;�	#!	�!��������	��=�������*��;���9�� ��,�

����� ���#������#���	������������	#!�������!���

��!���������!�������0����!���H�����
�!�#!����

�K	�����!���������#��!����	������#�����*������

��	#!	�!��������!���������������������������1�

�

������ �������������

�������������� %&�#�

�������������

���
�������������

�

� ������0� ��45� J�D�

����� ��45� J4�

?	��� ��45� J�5�

?	��� ��45� J�0�

�	�	�!� ��45� J4�

(� !����� ��$�� J�0�

:#!���� ��'�� J�5�

<�=����� ��'�� J�D�

��#����� ��'0� J���

?��	���

�����

��'�� J���

;��	��� ��'�� J�5�

��#�� ��'�� J00�

�

��� �!��!�����	#!	�!����,�!��	���	!�!���������������!��

 ����,�!��� ���#������#����!���������!�����'������#���

����!�����!���	�����=���!����������������!���

	���!�>������!������ 	!���� ��#�*��+�!��	!�!�����#�����

���'�,�!��� ���#������#����!���������!���	�����=�������

����������1�

�

�

�

�

�

Tud 10



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���� '�����		���������		�

���		��������		�
� �!�"#���	��

��	�������()������������

%��������0� ���$�

���� ���$�

�������� ���$�

-��������� ���$�

���!� ���$�

����� ���D�

������ �0DD�

��#������ �����

H������ �����

/���������� �����

.������ ���0�

���!�� ���0�

�

-����!���������������������	�����!�*��:�����������#��

	���������!����	,�����#�������#���������!	�"����

���������������#�������	���� ����#�*��

�

�

������ *���������������������

�������������� %&�#���
�	���+��

����������
������()����,������

� ������0� ���$�

����� ���$�

?	��� ���$�

?	��� ���$�

�	�	�!� ���$�

(� !����� ���D�

:#!���� �0DD�

<�=����� �����

��#����� �����

?��	�������� �����

;��	��� ���0�

��#�� ���0�

�

/��� ��!����������	��!�#���!��!��!�����!!�*��/����	����

��=���	!���K	��!����,� �����������!�����!�!��!��#��!�#!�

�������#�����!��!��	!����9 ����!����#������������*�

�

�

������������	�����#�����

�

�
�

+���!���H����#>�

.����������������	�������������


���#������.����.�����������

Tud 11



�
�
�
�

�������������
�

�����������	���
��������������
����	��

��������� ���������������

	
��������	
��� ����������������������� !��!����
"#�����!������$�����������
��������!�%�&�������'������!����
 ���������
�

��	����� �����	��(�������

�
��� �
���	��������������
�
�)�� *�!������ �� ������+�� �����	�� (������	� ��� ������ ������ �����	� �� 
�������

�����������	�"��
%����	�����,�����!����������-�
�

&� .����������������������,���!��������������

&� .�����!��!��������������������������

�

�)�� ��������!��	���	������������.����	+����
�������������/0��)�

��� ����������
���������
�
�)�� *�!������ �� ��
� ��������� ��� �����	�� 1+�� �����	�� (������	� ��� ���

������������2�$����������/3�������!	�������.����	�������+����!�������
���� ����� ���4���!�� 4������� ���� '����� .���4����� ����	� ���
�����4������!��.�������"5$�6%)�

�
�)�� ���+�� 5$�6�4��������������������������������!������������������������

���������� ��� ��� ���� ��� ���� ��� 5$�6� 	������ ���	�����!�� ���� ��
��
�� ���� �����	�� (������ �� ��
� ��� ���������� ��� �� !������	� �� �����	�
����!������)�

�
�)�� ���+�� ,������������	� ����������� ���� ��� 5$�6������ ,��!������ 1� !���	�

.����	�����!�������������������-�
�

•� ����������� ����	�
������	��������
���	��	��	��
��	���	��	�� ��
����� ��� �	���	�� ����� ���������� �� ������ ���� ���
����
�	���
��������������	���	��
�����
�
��������	������	��������	��	�
�	��
���

Tud 12

EITEM RHAGLEN 8a



•� ��������	���	��������������
������
���
�����	��	��
��	��	�����������
�������������������������
�����	���
������ ��	�����	����������
�	�������	���
����

�
�)/� ����������������������
�����������	����������� ���������� !��	���	�

.����	��������������7	�����	������������������������.��	������������
��
��� ��������������������������	���
������)� �����.!������� ���
��������!��	���	�����������������	+����
�������������/0��)�

�
��� �������������
�	������
�
/)���� #����������������	���
������������������	���!��������������+�������	��

(������ ����� ��� �������� ��� 	��� 1� ,�������������	� ����������� ���� ���
5$�6)�

�
/)�� '�� !��	���	� �� ������� �� .����	+�� ��
� ��� ������ ���/0��� ��� ����� �	�

�����������	���1��������������������
)�
�
��� �
�����������������
�
�)�� � ����������������
������	��(����������������������/����+������	��

���,�����!�����������!��	��������	��������	+��,�����������������-�
�

&� ������� !������	�������������������8�9:�"899�����������������%�������
���	����������7��������!��1�;������������������������)�

&� ���� ����.����	7�� �����������	� �� 
������� ��� ����� �� ������ �������	�
!��!����������������!������	���������������)�

�
�)�� <����������������5$�6�	���������	�����!��������
��������������	�

�����������������������������	��������	�����!������)�
�
�)/� ���+�� ,������������	� ����������� ��� .�������� '�������� ��� 5$�6� ���

�������� !1����������� �����������������,���!�������������������������
������� �� ����� ��� �������� ����� ������	� ���� .����	� ����!������)��
��������������5$�6������������������������������!��!������������������
���������������������	�����������	)��

�
�)�� ���� ������ ���	����� ����� ,��!������ 1� ����!� ��  ������� ���!����� ��+��

����7������	���������4������������!�	��������������!�	�������!�	���

���	���	� .����	)� ���� ���4���!�� �� ������� ��� ������� ���/� ��� ����
�����������89�������������������� ����������!�����������,��	�����������
.��	���� ���������� ���� ������ �������� �����	�� ��� ���� ������
��!��	������������!)��=�����������������������������	�������	��
"��� %�>������	������	���
������-���������������!��7����������������
����5�������������������������������� ����������!��������+�������!	����
������!����+�����	����������������,��������	��	!���������	+�������)�

�
�

Tud 13



�
�);� $�������� ���������������	����(�(���������������.�����������
�

����!���� ��� ����� �� ������ �����7�� ������ ����+�� �����!	� +�� ����!� �� �����!?	�
���� � ��4��������)�� ������� �������� �������	� �7�� �������� #�!��� ���
��!��������!�����4������
����!����������������	�+������!������!�������7��
������������������� ���������������4��������
�	����� ��4��������	��	!���
�����������7������!)�

�
�)2� ���� ������ �+�� ��
� ��� ��� ����4���� �� ����!� ��� ��!	�� �� ��������

������,���!����������� !��!���� ������������	�� �������	���������������
'������!���� ������������	�	��������!�	��������7������������������!�
�� ����������!���)�

�
�)@� ���+�� ������ �+����
����������������� �� !��	���	���������� ��.����	� ���

��������� �� 4���� ��� ��4���!�� ��� ������ ��� ����� ��� ���,��	� �+�� �����
.��	���� (���� ����A�����������	� �!� ���4����� ���	����� ��� �� ������	�
�������	���������4���	)�

�
��� �����������
�
;)�� *������������������������������5�&��������������
)�

�
��� ��������������������������
�
2)�� ���7��  ������� ���!���� ��� ���,��	� ������� �7�� .��	���� (���� ��7�� �������

������ �����	� �� 
�������� �� ������!� ����4��� ���� �!� 89��� ��� ���������
���	����������������!��	���	)�

�
��� ��	��
�
@)�� 
���� ��4������	� ,������������	� ����������� �� 5$�6�� ���7�� .����	�

�����,�������4���7��	����������+���������������	������	�����������
"89��%� ��� ������ ��� ������!� ��� ����	� ������ ��� ������ ,��������4� ,�������
���������������)�

��
@)�� A������������������'������!���� ��������������,�����������4	���!�	�

�����	���7�������������!�����!��� ����������!���)�
�
 �� ���	
�����	���������������
�
:)�� ������4����������������B��������������������7�������	��(����������������

��,������������	��.��������'�����������5$�6)�
�

Tud 14



�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.!�������
�

!"#$%#&��'()*#&�+$�**+('*&%��,������

� � � � � �

�'()*#&� !"#$%�-.#$�.+$$!+%���/� �0'&(1#&� � � �

� � � � � �

��!�.�!4	��� 8����9):�� 8;2�)��� � � �

����)�.������'����� 899�)��� 8/2/)�9� � � �

����)�'��������� 899)��� 8�:)��� � � �

����)��������#��C��� 8@9�)��� 8�/:)�2� � � �

����)������,��)�<D���� 82@;)92� 8��@)��� � � �

����)�E	���������� 8;�@):2� 8��);9� � � �

����)��������	����� 8�/9)99� 8�)��� � � �

����)�6��������	����� 8;9�)��� 8�@�)�;� � � �

����)�6������������!��� 8/@9);/� 8��@)/@� � � �

����)���������E���� 8;9�)��� 8��9)9/� � � �

����)������������ 899�)��� 8292)�/� � � �

����)�5���$4��!�� 8�9@)��� 8���)2�� � � �


���$����� 829/)��� 8�2)�/� � � �

����)�'����
��C��� 8�9@)��� 8/)/�� � � �

����)���!����6�������� 8;9�)��� 8��9);�� � � �

� � � � � �

��������� 8:�@@/)�:� 8/���:)@:� � � �

�

T
u
d
 1

5



�

�

�

�

������������� ������ �����	� �� 
������� �������
����	��

��������� ���������������

	
��������	
��� ���� ������� ������������  !��!����
"#�����!������ $��������� ��
��������!�%� &� ������ '������!����
 ���������
�

��	����� �����������	������������

�

��� �
���	��������������

�

�(�� �������� �� '����� �����	� �� 
������� ������� ����	� "��
%� ��!������ ��
������������������	����������������
(�

�
��� ����������
���������

�
�(�� ���� ������ '������!����  ���� ����� "�' �%� ����� �������� ���!���

�����������	� �������������� ������ ����!� �� ����)����������*������!��
����	�������������+	�������������������������!����	�����,	�����
��� ���-�������������������-������(�

�
�(�� ���.�� ��!�	� ��.�� ������!������ +� �����������	� ����������� ��
� ����,	�

����������������������(�
�
��� �������������
�	�

�
/(���� #����� ������ �����	� �� 
������� ������� ����	� ��!������ �� �������

�����������	����������������
�����������(�
�
��� �
�����������������

�
�(�� 0�������-����������
� 	���1����
�
������2����������
� �����

 !��������������������	��	�����������������������	�����������	�
��������	(��3�������.������������ �4������������	���
������5���
������������!��,��������������.���������������������������
����������	�
�����������	(��3�����-����������'������������)��	����������
��������������������������-����������-���!��	�����-����������������	,��
�������������������������������������������(�

Tud 16

EITEM RHAGLEN 8b



�
�
�
�(�� #��������������
����������������.��	���������������	����������!�����

����������	�������������-�����.����
�����������-����������������	�������
�.�� ������� -�� ����������� ��� �����	� �� 
������� ��� ����� ��� ������ ��
���������������!�����������!������	(�

�
�(/� '�����������������	���������!6	��.�������������������������.������������

���������������������������������	�������(� �'�����.���������������	��.��
������������������������������������	.�������������������������������
������(� �7������������,�����	��������������������������������+��������!����
+.��������������������!�����,������������(�

�
�(�� 7�� ������������ ���� �������	� ��,�� ��������� �����������	� ��� ����

���-��-����������--����.����������� �������	���������������--����,��
����,����������������-�����������������	�����--�������������	�����
������������!�������.���������.��������������(�

�
�(8� 7�!����� �����������	� ������������ ��� �������� ����� ��� �����	�� +,��

�������-�� �� )�����)!� �.�� �����	�� �����	� �� !�������� ���� ���� � ������
���	����������������������	��������������(�

�
��� �����������

�

8(�� 7�����������+���������������9�&������������
����.��������(�
�
8(�� 7����������� +,�� ��
� ��  ������� ����������� ��� �����	� �� 
�������

��.��������:��������������������������	�����������(�
�
��� ��������������������������

�

;(�� '��������!�	������<;����.�����)����������������	������	.���	��������
�
���� ������� ������ �� ���������������	(� � ������ -������ !+�� � <���� ��� ���� ���
�������������������������	������	�������������	����������������������)�����
�����������	�� ��������� ������	� �����������	,�� ������ ��� ������	�
�!���(�

�
;(�� '���� ��� ���� ��!�	� ��� �����	�� ��� ���	� �������	� �� �����!��

 ��������������������� ������������	���������������������	� !��	�����
����!��� ����������!���(�

�
�
�
�

Tud 17



��� ��	�����

�

=(�� ���� ������ '������!����  ���� ����� ����� ��������.�� ������	� ��.��
������!������+������������	���������������������,���������5�

�

•� 0�����	.�� ���!��� ��� �� ������ )��� ����� �����	�� )���!� �� �������� �' �� ��
-��(�

•� #���������������������������������	���!�������!��	.��������	��������
������.	����&���!	�(�

•� �����������	,������!����	����������!��������������������	�(�
�

 �� ���	
�����	���������������

�

>(�� $��������� �,����
�-��������	���������������������	�����������?�-������
�������������������� ���� �������������	�)������������������������������
����������	����������������������	��������������(�

�

Tud 18



�

������������� �����������	���
��������������
����	�

��������� ���������������

	
��������	
��� ����������������������� !��!����
"#�����!������$�����������
��������!�%��������&������!���� ����
������
�

��	����� ������'�(������������������
�

�

��� �
���	��������������
�
�)�� $��(�� ��'���!�� ������������ �� &����� ��� �����	� �� 
������� "��
%�

������� ����	� ����*�� +,�� ����	� �� ��������� �� ���!���� �� ������� ��
�����������������)�

�
��� ����������
����������
�
�)���� ���� ���� &����� �����	� �� 
������� ������� ����	� ���������'� �!�!	���

��!���������+���������-������������������'����������������������	�
�� 
������� "��
%� ������� ����	� ��#��-���� ����������� ��� �����	� ��

������� "#��
%�� �� ����	�� -������������	� ����*�� +� ���)���
������������ �� ������ �� ����-���(�� ��������!��	� �� ������������
 !��!����"#�����!������$�������������������!�%�������&������!����
 ���� ����� ".��	���� ������� ������ ��� �����	� �� 
������� �������
����	%)� ���(�� ������ ���� ���������� +(�� ����������� ��� /�0���������� ��
�������	��.����.���'�����"������������%���'���	(����!��	�����������
����'��������(���!��!����!�������������������������(����!���������������	���
!�������������������!����������)�

�
�)�� ���,����
�����������1����������������������������'�����2�(��������

������ �,���������������!� �3�������(	���	)� ����(������	������������ ��
���!���� �� �� ����� ������ ����(	� ����!�	� ��� ����������� �� 0� ���'���!��
�������)�

�
�)2� ���� ��������������������������	���
������� " ��
%���������������

������+�����������������������!�'�)���������������	����������	���+�
#����� #�����,�� �����	� ����� �� #����� #�����,�� �����	� �� ����������'�
������!���������)�&������!�����	����������	������������������������
��� �����!���� ���� �������� ������� .���'����� ��� �����	� 4� ���(��
��!�����	� ��� ���-��	��������� ��� ��������� �� ������� �� ������� ����
''���	������	)��

Tud 19

EITEM RHAGLEN 8c



�

�

��� �������������
�	�
�
2)���� &����������������(������	�����������������!������������)���
�
��� �
�����������������
�
�)��� ������
�����������1����������������������������'�����2�(��������

�������,��������������
�����������2���������!��3�������(	���	)���
�

/������(������	�����������������!������������������,���������5�
�
������� ������� ��!"������#"$��%�&&�"�'�%()#&$!��*�#$)+&#"!,��&�+#"",-��
�
�)�)�� 6���������� �� ������������  !��!���� "#�����!���!��� $��������� ��

��������!�%������!����.������
�������7����!�����!��'�����������������
�!���
��������������'���!��'������������-��!������+(�����������)�

�
�)�)�� #���������
����������������''�������������'������!�����,����!��

���������.����� ����	��������������������	����������'���,��	�������
���������������)�
�

�)�)2� ��������������.����� ����	�������������	�'��������������+,������)�
�

�)�)�� 6��������������������-������������ !�����������
����!	�������������
���� �������� ��� 	���� �����
��������!����� ,�� ��!��� ��� ������� 	������
����	�-����������������	��������������
���'������!����3�������(����	)�

�
���� �����.�/��("���0&��#"",-��#"$�1!2�!"$�1���$!���
�
�)2)�� ������!��� �� ������������  !��!���� "#�����!���!��� $��������� ��

��������!�%�+(�� ��
���������������	����-��	� !��!����!��'���������
����(��������,�������������������	������������	8��������7����!�����!��
'������!���������
������������!�������!�����������������������	���+�
�����)��
�

�)2)�� ��!	������������������ !��!������!����.��������
���������������
�
���������������,��������+���!�����,����!������������	������������	��(��
��������!����������	������������	��,����
)�����,����!����3��������	����
��������	����������	�-����������������	����������������
)�

�

Tud 20



.�� �����������
�
1)�� 6���������� �� ������������  !��!���� "#�����!���!��� $��������� ��

��������!�%� +(�� ����������� ��� /�0���������� ��� .���� ����!�������
.���'�����"���	���+�����!����������������
%������!	��������������	�
�,����������,����!�����������)�

�
3�� ���������
�
9)�� :��'���� ����������!����������-��	�����!��,�����	����������������������

��!�	� ��������	�� ���(�� �������� �� ���!���� ������� ���� ����!� ���
�����	�� +� ��!����� !������� ��� ��'��� ��
� ��� ������� ����
��������	��������� �������)�

�
4�� ��	��
�
;)�� :��������������	����+,��<��!������������������������������'�����

������'��''������ "������������� �������'�����������	�%�������������
��������!��	��!����'��������!�)��

�
5�� ���	
�����	���������������
�
=)�� $������'���,����
�����������������������������,������	������������

�,����!���)�

Tud 21



Complaints Received by the North Wales 

Police and Crime Panel

Date Compaint Received

07/03/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

Conduct Matter

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC was not entitled to stand for election as the North Wales Police and 

Crime Commissioner because he did not qualify in accordance with appropriate legislation

Action

Referred to IPCC

Resolution

No further action to be taken by IPCC - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 1

Date Compaint Received

03/03/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

General

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC had a dismissive attitude to a complaint made about the Chief 

Constable of the North Wales Police

Action

Referred to Panel

Resolution

Matter does not fall within the definition of misconduct - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 2

Date Compaint Received

16/07/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

Conduct Matter

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC failed to notify the ICO that he was processing personal 

information from the date that he took up office on 22 November 2012.

Action

Referred to IPCC

Resolution

OPCC now registered with ICO - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 3

20 May 2014 Page 1 of 2

Tud 22



Date Compaint Received

12/09/13

Complaint Category

Commissioner

Complaint Type

General

Details of Complaint

That Winston Roddick CB QC interfered with police operational matters.

Action

Referred to Panel

Resolution

The PCP is happy that the PCC is a conduit in such matters and no further action to be undertaken 

by the PCP - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 4

Date Compaint Received

15/10/13

Complaint Category

Other

Complaint Type

General

Details of Complaint

That the Police failed to record complaints

Action

Referred to Panel

Resolution

Matter does not fall within the remit of the PCP - Matter closed

Complaint ID: 5

20 May 2014 Page 2 of 2

Tud 23


